
Memorandum
TO: Chinook Parents and Caregivers

FROM: Mark Benesh, Director of Education

DATE: April 14, 2021

RE: Mask protocol and guidance

In an ongoing effort to ensure the safety of students and staff during the pandemic, the Ministry of

Education has purchased additional masks for students and staff. These Level 1 (medical grade, 3 layer)
disposable masks will be distributed and made available for students and staff to access if needed at all
Chinook schools this week.

The Chinook School Division Mask Protocol implemented on November 30, 2020 remains in effect. An

infographic containing the protocol is on page two.

Please review the guidance and recommendations for masks on the Government of Saskatchewan and

Health Canada websites:

● The Government of Saskatchewan website provides information on why you should wear a

mask, what kind of mask you should use, and lists tips on how to wear a mask.

● The Government of Canada website contains information on masks, including materials,

construction and fit; proper use; neck gaiters/warmers, scarves and bandannas (not
recommended); safety considerations; and also provides information and a video on how to put
on, remove and clean COVID-19 non-medical masks.

Please continue to follow all protective measures in schools and communities, including the wearing of

face masks. Infographics on wearing masks, safe use and proper fit are included on the following pages.
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https://www.saskatchewan.ca/government/health-care-administration-and-provider-resources/treatment-procedures-and-guidelines/emerging-public-health-issues/2019-novel-coronavirus/about-covid-19/masks
https://www.canada.ca/en/public-health/services/diseases/2019-novel-coronavirus-infection/prevention-risks/about-non-medical-masks-face-coverings.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/public-health/services/diseases/2019-novel-coronavirus-infection/prevention-risks/how-put-remove-clean-non-medical-masks-face-coverings.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/public-health/services/diseases/2019-novel-coronavirus-infection/prevention-risks/how-put-remove-clean-non-medical-masks-face-coverings.html
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